Mooresfort,
Lattin,

Co. Tipperary

Tel: - 062 55385
Email: - info@nrge.ie

Ofﬁce of Climate, Licensing & Resources Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

C‘o Wexford.

RE Industrial Emissions Activities Licence Application for Mr. Michael Noel o’
Connor - Reg. No: P1042-01.
. &
Dc}ar Sir/Madam, ' @
\\\ ,5*\
I herem acknowledge receipt of your email corrgpg;@ence dated 5 of April 2018, in respect
of the above referenced application, and hav%\ﬁﬁeg@ssed same with our client.
\\ @‘
Followmg said consultation; we have Q&zﬁﬁstructed by our client Michael Noel O’ Connor
to consent to the extension of the ate period, required by the Agency to make a full
and complete assessment of this hcgﬁ’ce application, in accordance with Regulation 14 (2) of

the EPA (Industrial Emlsswns) @?censmg) Regulations 2013, to the 4“‘ of June 2018.

|
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i We trust that this méets with your approval.

Regards,

Date
Environmental Protection

Agency
5~ APR 2018

Environmental Licencing

Nutrle'[‘)t RM to Generate Electricity Ltd. (NRGE) is registered st Mooresfort, Lattin, Co.Tipperary. Company Reg. No 382618
‘ Directors: M. Sweeney, N. Sweensy, E. Mc Eniry, M. Mc Eniry.
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